



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

January 18, 1982

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item No. 8 relative to the proposed lease agreement with Federal Express Corporation for the placement of outdoor drop boxes, we have notified Federal Express of City Council's actions regarding this matter and we are awaiting a decision from them as to whether or not they will accept these conditions.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

Re: Response to Awaiting Report Item No. 8
regarding the proposed lease agreement with
Federal Express Corp. for placement of outdoor
drop boxes.

In City Council,

January 18, 1982

1/18/1982

Placed

ON

File